Gutschow, Taylor

From: Hitchcock, William <WilliamHitchcock@flhsmv.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 1:19 PM

To: Gutschow, Taylor

Subject: RE: Information Needed

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

05/08-12
80-001112 and 80-001361

Any and ALL breath tests and Al’s were training ONLY for certifications.

Senior Trooper William D. Hitchcock
Drug Recognition Expert

Florida Highway Patrol

3775 West King Street

Cocoa, FL 32927

Office: 321-690-3900 x303

Fax:  321-690-3910
WilliamHitchcock@flhsmv.gov
www.flhsmv.gov/fhp

From: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 11:59 AM

To: Hitchcock, William <WilliamHitchcock@flhsmv.gov>
Subject: [EXT] Information Needed

Good morning,

Please send me the serial number(s) of the evidential instrument(s) that was used as a trainer, as well as the date(s) of
the training. If you know which breath tests or inspections are training scenarios, please provide those as well. | know
we spoke about this last Friday, but just a reminder... evidential instruments are not to be used as trainers. You can
permanently deregister an evidential and convert it to a trainer (reach out to me for details), or you can borrow trainers
from local agencies, or you can request to borrow trainers from FDLE’s Tallahassee lab if they are available.

Taylor Gutschow
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program



Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

This email originated from a Florida Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles email address.

Always use caution when clicking links or opening attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Please Note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Unless a statutory exemption applies, emails are subject to
public disclosure.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.




